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SHIRLEY VIGE. JR., C.P.A. 
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DOMINIQUE M. NOEL. C.P.A. 

The Honorable Mark Denette, Mayor, 
and Members of the Board of A lderman 
Town of Basile, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

15! N. 21lD STREET 
P. 0 . BOX I 006 

EUNICE. LOUISIANA 70535 

Independent A uditor 's Repon 

TELEPHONE: 
337·457·9324 

FAX: 
337-457-8743 

We have audited the accompany ing financial statements of the governmental aCliVItles, the business-type acllvltles, each 
maj or fund , and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 13asile. Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 
30, 202 1, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements 
as I is ted in the table of contents. 

Management'.~· Re!Jponsihility for the Fiwmcial Stateme11f.f 

M anagement is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation o f these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of A merica; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation <md fair presentat ion o f fi nanc ial statements that are free from 
material m isstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

A uditor '.\· Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opm10ns on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance w ith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standard~ , issued by the Comptroller Genera l of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether th e fi nancial statements are 
free from materia lmisslatement. 

t\ n audit invol ves perfolln ing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disc losures in the linancia I 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor' s judgment, including th e assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial st<:~tements , whether due to fraud or error. Jn making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers i nte.rna 1 control rele vant to th e en I it y ' s preparation and fair presentati on of the fi nanc ial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the ci rcum stances , but not for the purpose of express ing an opinion on the 
ef fect iveness of the ent ity's internal control. Accordingly. we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluat ing the 
appropr iateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of signi ficant accounting estimates made by management , 
as well as evaluating the overall presentat ion of the financial statements. 

We bel ieve 1hat the audit evidence we have obtained is su fficient and appropr iate to provide il basis for our audit opinions. 

Opill iOfl.li 

In our opin ion, the financial statements referred to above present fair ly, in all mt~ teria l respects, the respective financial 
position of the governmental acti vities, the business-type acti vities, each maj or fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information of the Town of 1:3<'\sile, Louisiana, as of June 30, 202 1 and the respective changes in financial position, and, where 
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounling principles generally accepted in the 
U nited States or America. 

http:obll'.in


Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison and pension 
information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such infonnation, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, i~ required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers it to be an essential par1 of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the infonnation and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of 
the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Management has omit1ed management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although 
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to 
be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or 
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing infonnation. 

01her lnfomwlion 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the Town 
of Basile, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial slatements are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying 
schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to agency head and the judicial system funding schedule, as listed in 
the table of contents. are required by the State of Louisiana, and arc presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
required part of the financial statements. 

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements. the schedule of compensation, benefits, and other 
payments to agency head, and the judicial system funding schedule are the responsibility of management and were derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements, the schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to 
agency head, and the judicial system funding schedule are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemmeut Auditing SrmrdnrdJ 

In accordance with Covemment Audi!ing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 19, 2022, on our 
consideration of the Town of Basile, Louisiana's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Governmenf Audi!ing Standard<> in considering Town of £3asile, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 

'J,~. [) c ~ t~ 
Vige, 'rujagu~ N~l 
Eunice, Louisiana 
January 19, 2022 
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TOWN OF BASILE. LOUISIANA 
Statement ofNet Position 

June 30, 2021 

2021 
Govemme-ntal Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 
ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cas h and interest-bearing deposits $ 624.734 $ 84,320 $ 

Receivables, net 51,266 101,935 
Other assets 3,606 

Total current assets 676,000 189,861 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and interest-bearing deposits 992 177.392 
Capital assets, net 1,290,024 2,630,390 

Total noncurrent assets 1.291,016 2,807,782 

Total assets 1,967,016 2,997,643 

DEfERRED OUTfLOWS Of RESOURCES 
Deferred out flows related to pensions 56,683 17,900 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities : 

Accounts and other payahles 30.880 12,424 
Current portion ofbonds payable 42,000 28,490 

Total current liabilities 72,880 40,914 

Noncurrent liabilit ies : 
Compensated absences 6,686 
Cus tomers deposits payable 116,263 
Bonds payable 262.900 494,595 
Net pens ion liabilit y 194,896 61 ,546 

Total noncurrent liabilit ies 464,482 672,404 

To ta ll iabi1ities 537.362 7 13,3 18 

f)EFERRED INf-LOWS OF RESOU RCES 
Deterred innows related to pensions lS,583 5,868 

1 ET POS ITION 
In vested in capita l assets, net of related debt 985, 124 1,991 ,042 
Res tricted for debt serv ice 177.392 
Unrestricted 482,630 127,923 

Total net position $ 1,467,754 $ 2,296,357 $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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709,054 
153,201 

3,606 
865,861 

178,384 
3,920,414 
4,098,798 

4,964,659 

74,583 

43,304 
70,490 

113,794 

6,686 
116.263 
757,495 
256,442 

1,1 36,886 

1,250,680 

24,45 1 

2.976. 166 
177,392 
610,553 

3,764, 111 



TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Activities 

Year Ended June 30,2021 

Proorarn Revenues Net (Expenses) Revenues and 

Fees, Fines Operating Capital Changes in Net Position 

and Charges Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Expenses for Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental activities: 

General government $ 3:i5,554 $ 95,519 $ $ 20.906 $ (219,129) $ $ (219, 129) 
Public safety: 

Police 466,231 94,907 (371,324) (371 ,324) 
Fire 8,240 (8,240) (8.240) 

Streets 195.242 4,240 (191,002) (191.002) 
Parks and recreation 15,777 1,050 (14.727) (14.727) 
Interest on long-tenn debt 15.040 (15,040) (15.040) 

Total governmental activities 1,036,084 195.716 20,906 (819,462) (819,462) 

Rusiness-type activities: 

Gas 163,385 292,754 129,369 129.369 
Water 252,696 431.291 18.261 196.856 196,856 
Sewer 156,210 201,737 163,691 209,218 209.218 

Total business-type activities 572,291 925.782 18,261 163,691 535,443 535,443 

To1al $ 1,608.375 $ 1,121,498 $ 18,261 $ 184,597 (819,462) 535,44.3 (284,019) 

General revenues: 

Taxes-

Property lal<les. levied for general purposes 217,039 217.039 
Sales and use taxes. levied for general purposes 252,517 252.517 
Franchise and chain store taxes 51,621 51.621 
Interest and investment earnings 119 119 
Miscellaneous 237,4?7 237.422 
Nonemployer pension contribution 7.869 1,889 9,758 
Transfers 450,940 (450,940) 

Total general revenues and transfers 1.217,408 (448,932) 768,476 
Changes in net assets 397,946 86,511 484,457 

Net position- June 30, 2020 1,069,808 2.209,846 3,279,654 
Net Position- June 30,2021 $ 1.467.754 $ 2,296,357 $ 3,764,1 II 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF GASILE, LOUISIANA 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2021 

General Special Tax Sales Tax Other 
Fund r:'und Fund funds 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 256,395 $ 77,952 $ 28«),490 $ 897 
Receivables 

Taxes 3,292 
Other 30,345 

Restricted assets 
Cash-demand accounts 992 

Total assets $ 291,024 $ 77 952 $ 289,490 $ 897 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable $ 19,000 $ $ $ 

Accrued liabilities 11.880 
Total liabilities 30.880 

Fund balances: 
Assigned 77,952 289,490 897 
Unassigned 260,144 

lotal fund balance 260.144 77.952 289,490 897 

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 291,024 $ 77 952 $ 289,490 $ 897 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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Total 

$ 624,734 

3,292 
30,345 

992 
$ 659,363 

$ 19,000 
11,880 
30,880 

368,339 
260,144 
628,483 

$ 659,363 



TOWN OF GASIL£, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation ofthe Govemmentall'unds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement ofNet Position 

June .30. 2021 

Total fund balances for govemmental funds at June 30. 2021 $ 628,483 

Total net position reponed for govemmental activities in the statl'ment 
ofnet position is different because: 

C'.apital assets used in governmental activities are not financ ial 
resources and , therefore, are not reported in th e funds. 1l1ose 
asse ts consis t o f: 

Land 
Buildings. net o f$866,704 accumu Ia ted depreciation 
Equipment & oth er. net o f $7 16,122 accumulated depreci<~tion 

Sales tax which were not measurable at year end and not 
cons idered available as current .financial resources at year end 

Amounts related to pens ion recognition are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds 

Long-term liabilit ies at June 30, 2021 
13ond issue costs, net of$2,904 amortization 
Compensated absences 
Bond payable 

Total net position ofgovcmmental activities at June 30.2021 

$ 47,730 
615.409 
626,885 

31.100 
(6.686) 

(336,000) 

$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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1.290.024 

17,629 

( 156,796) 

(311 ,586} 

1,467,754 



Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses and pennits 
Intergovernmental 

Fines and forfeits 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

E.\l)endilll res: 
Current-
General government 
Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 
Parks 

Capital outlay 
Debt service 
Principal retirement 
Interest charges 

Towl expenditures 
Excess (deficiency) of 

TOWN OF UASJLE, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund 13alances -

Governmental Funds 
Year Ended June 30. 2021 

General Special Tax Sales Tax 
Fund Fund Fund 

$ 150,683 $ 117,977 $ 251,681 
71,970 
23,549 

58.800 
70,925 

375.927 117,977 251,681 

2?9,281 2,656 

397,783 
5,809 

168,379 
11,&88 

111,280 

994,420 2,656 

revenues over expenditures (618,493) 117,977 249,025 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Ins u ranee proceeds 228.800 
Operating transfers in 624,020 
Operating transfers out (97.8 10) (I 30,340) 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 852,820 (97,810) (130,340) 

Net changes in fund balances 234.327 20,167 118,685 

Fund balances. beginning 25.817 57.785 170,805 

Fund balances, ending $ 260.144 $ 77,952 $ 289.490 

Other 
Funds Totals 

$ $ 520,341 
71,970 
23,549 
58,800 
70,925 

745,585 

JO 301,967 

397,783 
5,809 

168,379 
11,888 

111,280 

40,000 40,000 
15,040 15,040 
55.070 1,052, 146 

(55,070) (306,561) 

228,800 
55,070 679,090 

(228, 150) 

55,070 679,740 

373, I 79 

897 255,304 

$ 897 $ 628,483 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASI LE, LOUISIANA 
Reconciliation ort he Statement ofRevenues, E.'Penditures. and 

Cha11ges in Fund 8a lances ofGovemn1ental funds 
to the Stalernent of Activities 

Year Ended June JO, 2021 

Total net changes in fund balances at June 30. 2021 per Statement 
of Revenues, E.xpenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

The change in net assets reported fo r govenml<!ntal activities in the 
statement ofactivities is d ifferent beca use : 

Governmenta l funds repon capita l outlays as e~enditures . 

However, in the statement of activities, the cost or those assets is 
allocated over their est imatcd usefu I lives and reported as depreciatio n 
expense. 

Capital o utlay which is considered e:-;penditures on Statement of 
of Revenues, E\1>enditures and Changes in Fund 13ttlances 
Net book value of assets disposed of 
Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30. 20::?1 

Repayment of princ ipa I on long-tenn debt is reported in the gove rnmenta l 
fund s as an e:..pend iture, but is reported as a reduction in long-tenn debt 
in the s tatement ofnct position and does not affect the statement of activities. 

Bond issue cost arc included in the change in net posit ion as they Me amort izcd 
over the li fe of the debt. They are included in rund [3alance when due. 

A monizat ion expense fort he year 

E:<penscs included in the change in net position, but do not require the use of 
current funds. and are not included in the change in fund balance 

Compe nsated Absences 

Net e ffect ofpension liability recognition 

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current 
financ ia l resources are not reported as revenues in the funds 

Total changes in net a~ sets at June 30, 202 1 per Statement o f Act ivities 

$ I) 1,280 
(48, 119) 
(82.012) 

$ 373, 179 

(18,85 1) 

40.000 

(850) 

307 

3,325 

836 

$ 397,946 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial .statements. 
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TOWN OP BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Funds 

Statement ofNet Position 
June 30, 2021 

With Comparative Totals for June 30.2020 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables : 

Accounts receivable 
Restricted assets 

Cas h - demand accounts 
lnterest-beanng deposits, at cost 

Land 
Utility propeny plant and equipmen t 
Accumulated depreciation 
Other assets 

Total assets 

DEFERRED OUTf-LOWS OF RF.SOURCES 
Deferred outflows related to pens ions 

UA 131LITIES 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Payable from res tricted assets -
Current portion of revenue bonds 

Total current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilit ics: 

Payable from restricted assets­
Customers' deposits 
Revenue bonds payable 
Net Pension Liability 

To tal noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

DEJ7ERREO INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred inflows related to pension~ 

NET POSITION 

Investment in cap ital assets, 
net of related deb t 

Restricted for debt service 
Unrestricted 

Total net pos ition 

2021 

$ 84,320 

101,935 

157,392 
20,000 
12,008 

6,285,411 
(3.667,029) 

3,606 
2,997,643 

17,900 

8,613 
3,811 

28,490 
40,914 

116,263 
494,595 
61,546 

672,404 

713,3 18 

5,868 

1.979.034 
177.392 
139.931 

$ 2.296,357 

s 

2020 

190.800 

64.449 

145,007 
20,000 
12,008 

6,066.361 
(3.546, 97 5) 

2,376 
2,954,026 

22,545 

20,651 
3.636 

27,239 
51.526 

110.788 
522,643 

70,040 
703,471 

754,997 

11,728 

1.858, 716 
165,007 
186, 123 

$ 2,209.846 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF OA SILE. LOUISIANA 
Proprietary Fund 

Staten-.enl of Revenues, FJVenses, and Changes 
in Fund Net Position 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 
With Co1T'4'arative Totals For the Year Ended June 30.2020 

2021 
Operating revenues : 

Charges for serv ices-
Ols sa les $ 279.416 
Water sales 412,357 
Sewer service charges 190.979 
Connection chA rges 16.847 
Delinquent charges 19,077 

Miscellaneous revenues 7,106 
Total operating revenues 925.782 

Operating e~enses: 
Gas depanment 130,808 
Water clepartml!'nt 138,885 
Se,ver depan1nent 97,632 
~nera l and adminis tra tive 60,11 5 
Oepreciat ion 120,055 

Total operating c~enses 547,495 

Operat ing incon~Ce 378,287 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 11 9 

Interest expense (24.360) 
Grant revenue 18 1.952 
Noncmployer pens ion contribution 1,889 
Miscellaneous (436) 

Tot a I nonoperating revenues (expenses) 159,164 

Income before operat i11g transfers 537,45 1 

Operating trans fers in (out): 
Operating tr.ms fers in 49,700 
Operating trnnsfers out (500,640) 

Total operating transfers (450.940) 

Change in net pos ition 86.511 

Net position, beginning 2.209,846 

Net position, ending s 2.2%.357 

2020 

$ 260.395 
470,501 
232,394 

10, 139 
17,575 
5,356 

996,360 

100.654 
172.583 
123,085 
n.935 

117,928 
587, 185 

409.175 

480 
(26,133) 
10,618 
2, 11 1 
(436) 

(13,360) 

395,815 

63,663 
(386.152) 
(322,489) 

73.326 

2,136,520 

$ 2.209,846 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of lhe basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF OASILE. LOUISIANA 

Statement ofCash Flows 

Proprietary founds 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 
With Compar,uive Totals Forthe Year Ended June 30.2020 

2021 

Cas h Oows &om operating act ivities: 

Receipts from customers $ &79,301 
Payments to suppliers (360,059) 
Payments to employees (88,295) 
Other receipts 7,106 

Net cash prov ided (used) by operating activities 438,053 

Cash flov.-s from non capital financin g activities: 

Cash received &om other funds 49.700 
Noncmployer pens io n contribution 1.889 
Cash paid 10 other funds (500,640) 

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital 

f1nanc ing activities (449,05 1) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 

Principal paid on revenue bonds payable (26,797) 
Interest and fiscal charges paid on revenue bonds 

and notes payable (24,360) 
Other non operating cos ts (436) 
Proceeds from meter deposits (net) 5,475 
Proceeds from grants 181,952 

Net cash provided (used) by capital and 

re lated financing activities (83,216) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Interest on investments 119 

Net cash provided by investing activities 119 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (94.095) 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 355,807 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 261,712 

2020 

$1,005,257 
(386,386) 

(73, 130) 
5,356 

551,097 

63,663 
2,111 

(386, 152) 

(320,378) 

(25,023) 

(26, 133) 
(436) 

2.056 
10,618 

(38.918) 

480 
480 

192,281 

163,526 

$ 355,807 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary r-unds (continued) 
Year Ended June 30.2021 

With Comparative Tota ls f-or the Year Ended June 30.2020 

Reconci1ifltion ofop~!rating income to net cash used by 
operating activities: 
Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by 
operating act ivities: 

Depreciation 
Changes in curren t assets and li<1b ilities : 

(Increase) decrease in accou nts receivable 
(Increase) decret~se in inventory 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 

Increase (decrease) in net pension liability 

Net cash prov ided (used) by operating activ ities 

Reconciliation of cas h and cas h equ ivalent s per s tatement 

or cash 11ows to the ba lances heet : 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ·­
Cash- unres tricted 
Cash - res tric ted 

Total cas h and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofperiod ­

Cash- un res tricted 
Cash- res tricted 

Total cas h and cash equivalents 

Net increase (decrease) 

202 1 

$ 378.287 

120,055 

(37,4 86) 
(1,230) 

(12.038) 
175 

(9,710) 

$ 438,053 

$ 190.800 
165.007 

355,807 

84,320 
177,392 

261,712 

$ (94,095) 

2020 

$ 409,175 

117.928 

16,364 
790 

2,271 
1,879 

2,690 

$ 55 1,097 

$ 9,605 
!53,921 

163,526 

190.800 
165,007 

355,807 

$ 192,281 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN Of- OASILE. LOU ISIANA 
Notes to Fin ancial Statements 

(I) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The Towo of Basile, located in southwest Louisiana, was incorporated on March I 0, 1991 , under the provisions of 
the Lawrason Act. The town operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldennen fonn of government which is live Aldermen and 
one Mayor elected by the citit..ens and compensated for their services. The town has a population of approximately 2000 and 
has 3 I employees. 

The accounting and reponing practices of the Town of Basile conform to generally accepted accounting principles 
of the United States of America as applicable to governmental units. GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting 
Standards .Board (GASB) pronouncements. Such account ing and reporting procedures also con form to the requirements of 
Lou is ian a Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units, published 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 

The fo llowing is a summary of certain significant accounting policies: 

A. financial reporting Entity 

This report includes all funds which are controlled by or dependent on the town executive 
and legislative branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldennan). Control by or dependence on the 
Town was determ ined on the basis of financial accountability, budget adoption, taxing authority, 
auth ority to issue debt , election or appointment of ~ovem ing body, and other general oversight 
responsibility. The town has no component units or fiduciary funds . 

1:3. 13asis of Presentation 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The statement of net position and statement of activities display infom1ation about the 
Town of Basile, the primary government, as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting 
entity. The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and 
other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in pan by fees 
charged to external panies for goods or services. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program 
revenues for the business-type activities of the Town and for each function of the Town's 
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specitically associated with a program 
or funclion and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues 
inc lude (a) fees. fines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the 
pro~rams. and (b) requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as 
program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. 

fund Financial Statements 

The accounts of the Town ofl3;~si le are organized on the basis of funds each ofwhich is 
considered a separate accounting entity. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal 
compliance and to aid fin ancial management by segregating transactions relating to cen.ain 
govemment functions or activities. The operations of each fund are accounted lor with a separate 
set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity. revenues. and 
expenditures. or expenses as appropriate. 
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TOWN Or: BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the 
purposes for which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped in the 
financial statements in this report, into four generic fund types and two broad fund categori es. The 
emphasis on fund financial statements i~ on major governmental and enterprise funds, each 
displayed in a separate column. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fu nd of 
the Town or meets the following criteria: 

a. Total assets, deferred outnows, I iabil ities, de felTed intlows, revenues. or 
expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 
I 0 percent of the corresponding total for all fu nds of th <~t category or type; and 

b. Tota l assets. deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred in flows, revenues, or 
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 
5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds 
combined 

n1e major funds of the Town are described below: 

Governmental Funds -

General Fund 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used lO account for all 
financial resources excep! those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue !7unds 

Special revenue funds arc used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
(other than expendable trusts or major capita l projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures 
for speci fie purposes. 

Add itionally, the Town repons the following limd types: 

Debt Service Funds 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of, genera l long-tenn debt principal. interest and related costs. 

Proprietary Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

The Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises- where the intent of the governing body is that 
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) or providing goods or services to the geneml public 
on a continuing basis to be fi nanced or recovered primarily through user charges: or (b) where the 
goveming body has decided the periodic de-termination or revenues ean1ed, expenses incurred, 
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy. managem ent control. 
accountability or other purposes. The Town of Basile's enterprise fund is the utility fund. It 
accounts for the provision ofwater. gas, <t nd sewer services to residents of the Town. 
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TOWN 0 1' BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Noles to Financial Statements (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus/13asis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is tenn used to describe "which'' transact ions are recorded withi n the 
various financ ial statements. Basis of accounting refers to " when'' transactions are recorded 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide statement of net position and the statement of activities, both 
governmental and business-type activities are presented using the economic resources 
measurement focus as defined in item b. below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current fi nancial resources" measurement focus or 
the '·economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All govemmental fu nds utilize a '·current financial resources'' measurement focus. 
Only current financia l assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance 
sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable 
financial resources during a given period. These funds use fu nd balance as their 
measure of availt~ble spendable fi nancial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The 
accounting objectives ofthis measurement focus are the determination of operating 
income, changes in net position (or cost recovery). financial position. and cash 
flows. A !I assets and I iabilities (whether current ur noncurrent) associated with 
their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the govemmenl-wide statement of net pOS it lon and statement of acti vit ies, both 
governmental and business-type activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. 
Under lhe accrual basis of accounting, revenues arc recognized when earned and expenses are 
recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

Revenues, expenses. gains. losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange­
like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Govern mental fu nd financ ial statements me accoun1ed for usi ng the current fina ncial 
resources measurement focus and the modi tied accru al bas is of accounting. Their revenues are 
recognized when they become measurable and available as net current t~sse t s. Sales taxes are 
considered "measurable" when collected by the collection agency and are recognized as revenue at 
that time. Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in !he year in which they are billed. Fees 
and non tax revenues are recognized when received. Grants from other governments are 
recognized when quali fy ing expenditures are incurred. Available means collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. usually 60 days. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrua I are property taxes . grant revenues and interest 
revenue. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Town's 
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOU ISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting 
when the related fund liability is incurred except that accumulated unpaid vacation and sick pay 
are not accrued and principal and interest on general long-tenn debt are recognized when due. 
Purchases of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time purchased. 

The proprietary fund is accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting, whereby 
revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 

Bad debts are wrillen orr when accounts became wonh less. 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as other 
financing sources (uses). n1ese transactions are recorded when the transfers occur. 

Program revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived directly from the 
program itself or from parties outside the Town 's taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole; program 
revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the Town's general revenues. 

Allocation of indirect expenses 

The Town reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
e}.penses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Indirect expenses of other 
fu nctions arc not allocated to those functions, but are reported separately in the Statement of 
Activities. Depreciation expense is specifi cally identilied by function and is included in the direct 
expense of each function. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and 
is reponed separately on the Statement of Activities. 

D. Capital Assets 

Capital assets. which include property, plant, and equipment, are reponed in the 
applicable governmental or business-type activi ties columns in the government-wide tin~nc i~ l 

statements. The Town ha~ elected not to Ci!pitalize public domain (''infrastructure") fi xed assets 
consisting of certain improvements other than bttildings, including roads, bridges, sidewalks, and 
drainage improvements, retroactively. All capital assets are stated at historical cost or estimated 
historical cost if actual historica l cost is not available. Donated capital assets are stated at their 
estimated fair value on the date donated. Estimated amounts are imm aterial in relation to total 
fixed assets. The town maintai ns a threshold level of $5,000 or more for capitalizing capital 
assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital asset~ is recorded as an allocated expense in the 
statement of activities, with accumulated depreciation rcnected in the statement of net position. 
Depreciation is provided over the assets' est imated useful lives using the straight-line method of 
depreciation. ·111e range of estimated usefu I lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Equipment 
Vehicles 
Utility system and improvements 
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40 years 
5 years 
7 years 

25-50 years 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to f-inancial Statements (Continued) 

E. Oudgets and Budg,etary Accounting 

The Town fo llows these procedures in establishing the budgetary tlata renccted in these 
financial statements: 

l. The Town Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits same to Mayor and Board or 
Aldermen no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year. 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified that the proposed 
budget is available for public inspection. At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after publicat ion of the 
call for the hearing. 

4. After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action necessary to final ize 
and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through passage of a resolution prior to the 
commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is being adopted. 

5. Oudgetary amendments involving the tran sfer of funds from one department, program or 
function to another or involving increases in expenditures resulting from revenues e.xceeding 
amounts estimated require the approval of the Ooard of Aldermen. 

6. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

7. Budgets for all funds ;ne adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles of the United States of America. Budgeted amounts are as originally 
adopted or as amended from time to time by the Board of Alde1111en. The budget was amended 
prior to the tiscal year and June 30, 2021 . 

F. Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditure of monies arc recorded in order to reserve that portion or the 
applicable appropriation, is not employed by the Town as an extension of formal budgetary 
integration in the funds. 

G. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposit, interest - bearing demand, and time deposits. 
Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities 
of 90 days or less when purchased. Under state law, the municipality may depos it funds in 
demand deposits, interest - bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized 
under Louisiana law or any other state of the United State~ . or under the laws or the United States. 

H. Interest-bearing Deposits 

Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost. which npprox irnates market. 
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I. Statement of Cash Flows 

TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

for purposes of the statement of cash Oows, the Enterprise Fund considers all high ly 
liquid investments {including restricted assets) with a maturity or three months or less when 
purchased to be cash equiva lent ~. 

J. Short Tenn lnterfund l{cceivables I Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transact ions occur between individual funds 
for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classiftcd as due 
from other funds or due to other fu nds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans ure 
classified as interfund receivableslpayables. 

K. Prepaid Items 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2021 , 
are recorded as prepilid items. 

L. Vacation and Sick Leave 

The costs of leave privileges, computed in act:ordance with GASI3 Codifi cation, is 
recognized as a currt:nt year expenditure in the govcmmental funds when leave is actually taken or 
when em ployees {or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, whi le the cost of 
leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the government-wide financial 
statements. 

Vacation must be taken in the year accrued and cannot be canied over. A maximum of 
three weeks of sick leave may be carried over for one year and is pt~yable at retirement of 
employee only. The liability the Town might have in this regard at Ju ne 30, 2021. totals $6,686. 

M. Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets int:lude cash and interest-bearing deposits of the proprietary fund that 
are legally restricted as to their use. The restricted assets are related to the revenue bond accounts 
and utility meter deposits. At June 30, 202 1, there was $157,392 restricted for debt service. 

N. Long-tenn Debt 

The accounting treatment of long-tenn debt depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprictilry fund operations and whether they are reported in the 
government-wide or fund financial statements. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources is 
reponed as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily 
of the revenue bonds payable and utili ty meter deposits payable. 

Long-tem1 debt for governmen tal funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial 
statements. The debt proceeds arc reponed as other financing sources and payment of principal 
and interest reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary fund long-tcnn debt is the 
same in the fund statements as it is in the government-wide statements. 
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TOWN Of BASILE. LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

0. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred lnnows of Resources 

In some instances, the GAS B requires a government to delay recognition of decreases in 
net position as expenditures until a future period. In other instances, governments are required to 
delay recognitioll of increases in net position as revenues until a future period. In these 
circumstances, deferred outflows of resources and deferred innows of resources result from the 
delayed recogn ilion of expenditures or revenues, respectively. At June 30, 2021 , the Town's 
deferred innows and outflows of resources are anributable to its pension plans and other 
postemployment benefit plan. 

P. Equity Classifications 

In the government -wide statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in 
three components: 

a. Invested in capital assets. net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including 
restricted c<~pita l assets, net of accumulated depreci:uion and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowing that are allributable to the 
acquisition. construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net posit ion -- Consist of net position with constraints placed on the use ei th er 
by (I) external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provis ions or enabling legislati on. 

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the defin ition of 
"restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt.'' 

In the fund financial statements, govemmental funds repon aggregate amount for five 
classilications of fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these resources. 

Nonspendable fund balance. This classification includes amounts that cannot he spent 
because they are either (a) not in spendable form -prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or 
contractua lly required to be maintained intact. 

The spendable ponion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications: 
restricted, commincd, assigned, and unassigned. 

Restricted fund balance. This classi fication renects the constraints imposed on resources 
either (a) externally by creditors, grantors, contributors. or laws or regulations of other 
governments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed fund balance. These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant 
to constraints imposed by forma I resolutions or ordinances of the town council - the government's 
highest level of decision making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any 
other purpose unless the town council removes the specified use by taking the same type of action 
imposing the commitment. This classilication also includes contractual obligations to the extent 
that ex isting resources in the fund have been specifically commiued for use in satisfying those 
contractual requirements. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes tO Financial Statements (Continued} 

Assigned fu nd balance. This classi fication renects the amounts constrained by the 
town' s "inten t" to be used ror speci fic purposes. but are neither res tricted nor commiued. The 
town council and town manager h<we the authority 10 assign amounts to be used fo r specific 
purposes. Assigned fund balances include all remaining amounts (except negative balances) that 
are reponed in governmental funds, other than the General Fund. that are not c lassified as 
nonspendable and are neither restricted nor committed. 

Unassigned fund balance. This fund balance is the residual classification for the General 
Fund. It is also used to report negative fund balances in other governmental funds. 

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted 
fund balance is available, the Town considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an 
expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned. or unassigned fund balances are avai lable. 
the Town considers the amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds. then assigned 
funds, and finally unassigned funds. as needed. unless the Town has provided otherwise in its 
commitment or assig,nment actions. 

Q. Revenues. Exoenditures. and Expenses 

Operating (Nonoperating) Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all 
revenue and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital fmancing, or 
investing activities. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and e:-.penscs. 

Ex pendi 1 ures/Ex penscs 

In the govemment-wide financial statements. expenses are clas:.ified by fun cti on for both 
govemmental and business-type activities. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows: 

Governmental Funds- By Character 
Proprietary Fund - Oy Operating and Nonoperating 

In the fu nd financial stmements, governmental funds report ex penditures of financial resources. 
Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic reso urces. 

lnterfund Transfers 

Pennanent reallocations of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified 
as interfund transfers. ror the purposes of the statement of activities, all interfund transfers 
between individual governmental funds have been eliminated. 

R. Capitalization of Interest Expense 

It is the policy of the Town of Uasile to capitalize material amounts of interest resulting 
from borrowing in the course of the conslruction of fi:-.ed assets. At June 30, 2021 the amount of 
interest capitalized for construction of assets in the Utility found totaled zero. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

S. Allowances for Doubtful Accounts 

A II receivables that hi storically experience uncollect ible accounts are shown net of an 
allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance for doubtful accounts in the utility fund is 
estimated at$ 0 since each account has a security deposit. 

f. Inventories 

Inventories in the proprietary fund consist ol'gas held for the Town's use. Inventories arc recorded at cost, 
which approximates market. using the first-in , first-out method . The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time 
inventory is consumed rather than when purchased and is included in other assets, in the amount of $3 ,606. 

(2) Deposits with financial Institutions 

The cash and cash equivalents of the Town of Basile, Louisiana are subject to the following risk: 

Custodial Cred1t Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a 
depository financial institution, the Town will not be able to recover its deposits. Under state law. these deposits (or 
resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal or 
exceed the amount on depos it with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal 
agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. Louisiana Revised Statute 
39: 1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within I 0 
days of being notified by the Town that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 
further, Louisiana Revised Statute 39: 1}24 states that securities held by a third party shall be deemed to be held in 
the Town's name. 

At June 30. 202 1. the Town has cash and interest bearing deposits totaling $887,438 in the general ledger. 

Demand deposits 
Certificate of deposit 

Total 

$ 867,438 
20,000 

$ 887,438 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approx inliJtes market. Deposit balances (bank balance) at June 30, 
202 I, are secured as follows. 

Interest Non Interest 
Bearing nearin g 

Oank balances $ 73,010 $ 822,348 

Federal deposit $ 250,000 $ 250,000 
Pledged securities 1,349,837 

Total 250,000 1,599,837 

Excessi(Shortage) $ 176,990 $ 777,489 
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(J) Ad Valorem Taxes 

TOWN OF BASILE, LOU ISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Ad Valorem taxes attach as an enforcea ble lien on property as of January l of each year. Taxes are levied by the 
Town in September or October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November or December. Billed taxes become 
delinquent on January 1, of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. The Town 
bills and collects i1s own property taxes using 1he assessed values determ ined by the tax assessor of Evangeline Parish. Most 
taxes are collected by February of the ensuring year. 

For the year ended Ju ne 30, 202 1. taxes of 32.66 mills were levied on propeny with assessed valuations totaling 
$5.956,920. 14.40 mills were dedicated to general corporate purposes and 18.26 mills were dedicated to revenue funds for the 
purpose of acquisition, construction. improvement, maintenance and operation of public improvements and all activities 
incidental thereto, subject only to the prior payment of the reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting and 
ad ministering the tax. 

Total taxes lev ied were $194.554. Taxes receivable at June 30, 2021, were $3 ,292 an d allowances for uncollectibles 
were $0. 

( 4) Restricted Assets General And Proprietarv Fund TyQc 

Restricted Assets were appl icable to the following at June 30. 202 1. 

General Fund: 
Police Station Renovation 
Law Enforcen-.ent 
Proprietary Fund: 
Utility Oeposits- Time Certificate of Deposit 
LCDI3G Sewer Rehab 
Revenue Bond Contingency Account - Cash 
Water Reserve Fun d 
Water Deprec iation & Cont ingency 
Gas Contingency Fund 

Total Restricted Asse ts 

(5) On-Behalf J>avmcnts 

June 30, 202 1 

s 892 
100 

20,000 
82 

35,986 
53,010 

53. 182 
15, 132 

178,384 

The Town received on-behalf payments from the State of Louisiana, in the amount of$19,567. in the form of pol ice 
supplemental pay. 
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TOWN Of- BASILE. LOUISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(6) Cap ita l Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 was as fo llows: 
Balance Balance 

06/30/2020 Add itions Deletions 06/30/2021 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 47.730 $ $ $ 47,730 

Other capital assets: 
Buildings 1,532.784 24,200 (74.871) 1,482,113 

l:.q u ipment/Ot h cr I ,255.927 87.080 1.343,007 

Totals 2,836,44 1 111 ,280 (74,871) 2.872,850 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings 856,706 36,750 (26,752) 866,704 

Equipmen t/Other 670,860 45,262 716,122 

Total accumulated depreciation 1,527.566 82.012 (26.752) 1,582,826 

Govemrocntal activities. capital assets, net $ 1,308,875 $ 29,268 $ (48,119) $ 1,290,024 

Business-type activities : 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land $ 12.008 $ $ $ 12,008 

Other capital assets: 
Water sys tem 2, 143.475 2,143,475 

Gas sys tem 825.494 825,494 

Fumiturc and equipment 43.986 43,986 
Sewer system 3.053,406 219.050 3,272,456 

Totals 6,078,369 219,050 6,297,419 
Less accumulated depreciatio n 

Water system 1,111.688 62,564 1,174,252 

Gas sys tem 549, 141 13,942 563,083 
Furniture and equipment 43.987 43,987 

Sewer system 1,842,158 43,549 1,885,707 
Total accumulated depreciation 3,546,974 120,055 3,667,029 

Business type nctivities, capita l assets, net $ 2,53 1.395 $ 98,995 $ $ 2,630.390 

Depreciation expense was charged 10 governmental activilics as follows: 

G=neral governmental $ 28.500 
Police 20.329 
Fire 2,43! 
Streets 26,863 

Recreation 3.889 
Total depreciation expense $ 82,0! 2 

Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activitie:. as follows: 

Gas $ 13,942 
Water 62.564 
Sewer 43,549 

fotal depreciation expens e $ 120,055 
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TO WN Or OA SILE, LOUISI ANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

(7) Changes in Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of debt transactions in the proprietary fund of the Town of 13asile, 
Louisiana for the year ended June 30. 2021 : 

Revenue bonds 

Payab le at 
June 30. 2020 

$ 549,882 

Additions Retirements 

$ 26,797 

Oonds payable at June 30, 2021 is comprised of the following individual issues: 

Revenue bonds : 

$670,000 Water Revenue Bonds dated 3/27/95; due 
in monthly ins tallments of$3,044.52, which includes 
interest th rough March 27. 2035: interest at 4 112% per annum, 
secured by water revenue. 

$276,400 Water Revenue Oonds dated 3/27/95: due in monthly 
installments of$ 1 ,254.86, which inc lude interest 1 hrough 
March 27. 2035; interest at 4 Y;% per ann11m. secured by water 
revenue. 

Total Bonds Payal>le 
Les~ Unamortized Debt Issuance Cost 

Less Current Port ion 

Bonds Payable 

Payable at 
June 30.2021 

$ 523,085 

$ 375, 150 

153,932 

529.082 
5,997 

523.085 

28,490 

$ 494.595 

Interest ex pense totaled $24,360 and is included in business type activ ities as a water department expense. 

The an nual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30. 202 1, including interest payments 
of $ 176,759, are as follows: 

Year Ending Principal Interest 

June 30, rota I Pa~ments Pa vments 
2022 51.593 28,490 23,103 
2023 51.593 29.799 21.794 
2024 51,593 31 .168 20.425 
2025 51 ,593 32,600 18.993 
2026 51,593 34,097 17,496 

2027-203 1 257,965 195,472 62,493 
2032-2035 189,911 177,456 12A55 

$ 705,841 $ 529,082 $ 176,759 
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TOWN OF 13ASILE, LOU ISIANA 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

The follo,ving is a summary of debt transactions in the debt service fund of the Town of Hasile, 
Louisiana for the year ended June JO, 202 1: 

Revenue bonds 

Payable at 
June 30, 2020 

$ 376.000 

Additions Retirements 

$ 40,000 

Payable at 
June 30, 202 1 

$ 336.000 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2021 is comprised of the following, individual issues: 

Revenue bonds (secured by proceeds of a property tax millage of up to 19.95 for street 
improvement): 

$480,000 Series 2017A Revenue Refunding 13ond dated 
04/ 13/2017; Retired annually in variou s ins tallment amounts: 
bearing interest at 4.00% per annu•n final maturity <H 03/15/2028. 

Total Bonds Payable 
Less Unamortized Oebt lssurance Costs 

Less CUrrent Portion 

Net Bonds Paya ble 

Interest expense totaled $16,600 and is included in govemmental activities. 

$ 

336,000 

336.000 
31.100 

304,900 

42,000 

262,900 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30, 202 1, including interest 
payments of $5 1,000 are as follows: 

Year Ending Princ ip al In terest 
June 30, Total Pay mo:- nts P<t~ments 

2022 55.440 42,000 13,440 
2024 55,760 44.000 11,760 
2024 55,080 46,000 9,080 
2025 55.200 48,000 7.200 
2026 55,240 50,000 5.240 

2027-2028 110,280 106,000 4,280 
$ 387,000 $ 336,000 $ 51,000 

The Town is required that in order that the principal of and the interest on the Bonds will be paid 
in accordance with their tenns and for the other objects and purposes hereinat1er provided, the Issuer 
covenants that all of the avails or proceeds derived from the levy and collection ofthe Tax shall continue to 
be deposited daily as the same may be collected, in the Special Tax Fund. "The Special Tax Funtl shall 
constitute a dedicated fund of the Issuer. from wh ich appropriations and ex penditures by the Issuer shall be 
made solely for the purposes designated in the proposition authorizing the levy of the Tax . Out of the 
funds on deposit in the Special Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay all reasonable and necessary costs and 
expenses of collection and administration of the Tax. After payment of such costs and expenses the 
remaining moneys in the Special Tax r-und (the ··Net Tax Collections") shall be administered and used in 
the following order of priority and for the following express purposes: 

The maintenance of the Sinking Fund. heretofore established, suflicient in amounl to pay promptly 
and full y the principal of and t.he interest on the Bonds and any Additional Parity Bonds, as they 
severally become due and payable. by transferring from the Special Tax Fund to the Sinking Fund, 
annually in advance on the I so day of each March of each year, a sum, which together with any 
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ex1stmg amoums in the Sinking Fund as of such date, shall be equal to the total debt service 
required to pay principal and interest as the same resp~tive ly become due in such year. 

"Tax" means the special tax of nineteen and ninety-five one-hundredths (19.95) mi lls on the dollar 
assessed valuation of all property si tuated within the limits of the Issuer for a period of twenty (20) years, 
beginning wit h the year 2008 and ending with the year 2028 for the purpose of acquisition, construction , 
improvement, maintenance and operation of public improvements and all activities incidental thereto. 

(8) Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds 

A . Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of funds - I% Sales and Use Tax Dated 7/21 /80 

Proceeds of this 1% sales and use tnx levied by the Town of 13asile 
(2020 - 2021 collections-$! 17,977) are dedicated for any lawfu I corporate 
expenditure, including the funding into bonds. 

U. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - I% Sales and Use Tax Dated 
4/1 2175 

Proceeds of this I% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Basile 
(2020- 202 1 collect ions-$ 117,977) are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Constructing, acqumng. ex tending. improving, 
and/or maintaining drainage facilities. streets, st reet lighting 
facilities, bridges. sidewalks, waterworks. sewers and 
sewerage disposal works, recreational facilities, public parks, 
public buildings and fire department stations and equipment, 
including fire engines and payment of salaries for f1re 
department personnel; and maintaining and operating the 
municipal police depanmcnt and garbage collection and 
disposal facilities , including the purchase of equipment 
therefore; acquiring industrial plant sites and purchasing or 
constructing within the municipality or adjoining areas or 
areas outside of the corporate limits of the municipality, but 
within the Parish or Evangeline, industrial plant buildings and 
other necessary prope11y, nppunenances or equipment, 
therefore, or for any one or more of said purposes; and such 
tax to be subject to funding into bonds. 

(9) Flow of Funds; Restrictions on Use - Util ities Revenues 

Water Utility I3onds: 

Under the terms of the bond inden ture on outstanding Water Utility 13onds, dated March 27, 1995, 
all income and revenues (hcreinaf1er referred to as revenue) of every nature, eamed or derived from 
operation of the Utility System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to be set 
aside into the following special funds: 

Out of the revenue there shal l be set aside from time to time into an Operation and Maintenance 
fund , amounts sufficient to provide for the payment of the reasonable and necessary expense of operating 
and maintaining the system. 
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Each month, there will be set aside into a fund called the Water Revenue Bond and Interest (Sinking) 
Fund, an amount constitut ing I I 12 of the next maturing installment of principal and Interest on the outsti:lnding 
bonds. Such transfers shall be fully su rricient to assure the prompt payment of principal and interest installments 
as they become due, and may be used only for such payments. The fown pays this directly to RECD monthly. 

There shall be also set aside into a Bond Reserve Fund. an amoun t of $215 per month until there shall 
have been accumulated in the Reserve Account an amount equal to 1he nwximum principal and interest 
requirements in any one maturity year. Such amounts may be used on ly for the payments of maturing bonds and 
interest coupons for which sufficient funds are not on deposit in the Bond and Interest Sinking Fund and as to 
which there would otherwise be default. 

Funds wi ll also be set aside into a Depreciation and Contingency Fund at 1he rate of $458 per month. 
Money in th is fund may be used for the making of extensions, additions, improvements, renewals, and 
replacemenb to the system which are necessal)' to keep the system in operating condition and for which money is 
not availab le as a maintenunce and operating expense. Money in this fund may also be used to pay principal or 
interest on the bonds fall ing due at any time there is not sufficient money for payment in the other bond funds. 

All of the revenues received in any tiscal year und not required to be paid in such fiscal year into any of 
the above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and may be used for any lawful CO'lJorate purpose. 

The Town of Basi le was in compliance with all signi ficant limitations and restrictions for this bond 
indenture at June 30, 202 1. 

( l 0) Utilirv Customer Deposits 

The accounts of the Town include a liability for utility customer deposits of $ 116,263. As of June 30. 
2021 , the Town has a cert iticate of deposit with a balance of $0 spec i r1cally set aside for customer meter deposits. 

( ll) Employee Retirement 

All employees of the Town of Oasile belong to the Social Security Retirement System. The Town and 
its employees contribute a percentage of each employee's salary to the System (7.65% contributed by the Town, 
7.65% by 1he employee). The Town's contribut ion during the year ended June 30,2021, amounted to $42,978. 

Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions 

In addition to the federal social security system. substamially all employees (4 3) of the Town of Basile 
are members of the following statewide retirement systems: Mun icipal Employees Retirement System of 
Louisiana. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by 
separate boards of trustees. Artie le l 0, Section 29 or lhe Lou isiana Constitution of 1974 assigns the authority to 
establish and amend benefit provisions to the state legislature. The systems issue annual, publicly-available 
financial reports that include financial statements and required supplementary information for the systems. The 
report forMERS may be obtained at www.mersla.com and www.lampers.org, respectively. 

Plan Description- M£ RS 

MERS was originally established by Act 356 of the 1954 regular sess ion of the Legislature of the State 
of Louisiana and is composed of two distin ~;t plans, Plan A and Plan 13, with separate assets and benefit 
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TOWN Of BASILE, LOU ISIANA 
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provisions. All employees or the Town of Basile arc members of Plan B. All permanent employees work ing at 
least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and are paid wholly or in part from 
municipa l funds and all elected municipal officials arc eligible to participate in MERS. 

The System is adm inistered by a Board of Trustees composed or eleven members, three of whom shall 
be acti ve and contributing members of the System with at least ten years creditable service and who are elected to 
office in accordance with the Louisiana Election Code. three of whom shall be active and contributing members 
of the System with at least ten years creditable since and who are not elected officials; one of whom shall be 
president of the Louisiana Municipal Association who shall serve as an ex-officio member during his tenure; one 
of whom shall be the Chairman of the Senate Retirement Comrn ittee: and one of whom shall be the Chairman of 
the House Retirement Commillce of the Legislature of Louisiana; the commissioner of adm inistration. who shall 
be a nonvoting member, and the State Treasurer. who shall be a nonvoting member. 

The System is the administrator of a cost~~haring multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The 
System was established and provided fo r by R.S. I I: 17 31 of the Louisiana Rev ised Statutes (LRS). 

Benefits Provided: 

Retirement Benefits- MERS 

Any member of Plan l3 who commenced panicipation in the System prior to January I, 20 J 3 can 
retire providing he meets one of the following criteria : 

I. Any age with thirty (30) years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 with a minimum often (10) or more years ofereditable service. 
3. Any age with ten (I 0) years of creditable service elig,ible for disability benefits. 
4. Survivor' s benefits require five (5) yea rs creditable service at death of member. 

Generally, the month ly amount of the retirement allowance for any member of Plan B sha ll 
consist of an amount equal to two percent of the member's monthly average final compensation multiplied 
by his years of creditable service. Final average compensation is the average month ly earn ings during the 
highest sixty consecutive months, or joined months if service was interrupted. However. under certain 
conditions as outl ined in the statutes. the benelits are limited to specified amou nts. 

Any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall be eligible for retirement if he meets one of the following 
requirements: 

I. Seven (7) yea rs or more of service, at age sixty-seven or thereafter. 
2. Ten ( 10) years or more of service, at age sixty-two, or thereafter. 
3. Thirty (30) years or more of service, at age fifly -tive or thereafter. 
4. Twenty-five (25) years of service credit at any age, exclusive of mi litary service and unused 

annual sick leave. 

TI1e monthly amount of the retirement allowance for any member of Plan B Tier 2 shall consist of 
an amount equal to two percent of the member's fina l compensation multiplied by his years of creditable 
service. Final average compensation is the average monthly earni ngs durin~ the highest sixty consecutive 
months, or joined months if service was interrupted. However, under certain condit ions as outlined in the 
statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. 
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In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service retirement allowance, <J ny member of 
M ERS who is eligible to retire may elect to pan ic ipate in the deferred retirement option plan (DROP) for 
up to three years and defer the l'eceipt of benefi ts. A MERS member may pan icipate in DROP only once. 
During participation in the plan. employer contributions are payable but employee coJJiributions cease. The 
mon thly retirement benefits that wou ld be p<~yable, had the person elected to cease employment, are 
credited to the M ERS member's individual DROP account. Interest is earned when the member has 
completed DROP panicipation. Upon termination of employment prior to or at the end of the participation 
period, the member may receive a lump sum from the account or a true annuity based on the account 
balance. If employment is not terminated at the end of the three year DROP participation period, payments 
into the DROP account cease and the person resu mes active contributing membership in MERS. 

Disability Benefits 

A member of MERS Plan 8 is eligible to retire and receive a disabi lity benefit if he or she has at 
lei!St 10 years of creditable service. is not eligible for normal retirement and has been offic ially certified as 
disabled by the State Medical Disab ility Board. The monthly maximum retirement benefit under Plan B of 
MERS is the lesser of an amount equ <JI to two percent of member's fi nal compensation multiplied by years 
of service (not less than 30% of membcr"s final compensation) or an amount equa l to what the member's 
nonnal retirement benefi t would be based on final compensati on at time of disability, but assuming 
continuous service unt il member's earliest nonnal retirement age. 

Survivor's Ocncfit 

Upon death of any member of Plan 8 with five (5) or more years of creditable service. not eligible 
lo r normal retirement, the plan provides for benefits for the surviv ing spouse as outlined in the statutes. 

I. Surviving spouse who is married no less than twel ve ( 12) months immediately preceding 
death of member. shall be paid a monthly benefit equal to thirty percent of the member's final 
compensation. payable when the surviving spouse ;tnains the age of sixty years or becomes 
disab led and payable for as long as the surviv ing spouse lives, or 

2. A monthly benefit equal to the actuaria l equivalent of the benefit described above, but not less 
than fifteen percent of the member's final compensation, payable upon the death of the 
member and payable for as long as the surviving spouse li ves. Selecting this benefit precludes 
the survivor from eligibility fo r the thirty percent benefit payable when the surviving spouse 
ana ins the age of sixty yenrs. 

Any member of Plan B who is eligible for normal retirement at time of death and who leaves a 
surviving spouse will be deemed to have retired and selected Option 2 benefits on behalf of the surviving 
spouse on !he date of death . Suc h benefits will beg in only upon proper application and are paid in lieu of 
any other survivor benefits. 
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MERS is authorized under state law to grant an annua l cost of living adjustment to members who 
have been retired for at least one year. The adjustment cannot exceed 2% of the retiree's original benefit 
and may only be gran ted if sufficient funds arc available. The cost of living increase must be paid from 
investment income in excess of normal requirements. State Jaw allows the System to grant additional cost 
of living increases t all retirees and beneficiaries who arc age sixty-five and above equal to 2% of the 
benefit being received on October I, 1977, or the original benefit, if retirement commenced after that date. 

Defe rred Benefns 

13oth Plans provide for deferred benefits for members who term in ate before being eligible for 
retirement. Once the member reaches the appropriate age for retirement, benefits become payable. 
Benefits are based on statutes in cfTect m time of withdrawal. 

Contributions: 

The M ERS employer contribut ion rates are established annually under La R.S II : I 01- I I: I 04 by 
the Publ ic Retirement Systems' Actuarial Comm inee (PRSAC), tak ing into consideration the 
recommendation of the system·s actuary. For the year ending June 30, 2020 the employer contribution rate 
for M ERS Plan 8 was 15.5%. Employer contributions to MERS was $3 8, 795, for the year ended June 30, 
2021. Employees participat ing in MERS nre required to contribute 5.00%. 

Contributions received by a pension plan from non-employer contributing entities that are not in a 
special funding situation are recorded as revenue by the respective pension plan. M ERS receives ad 
va lorem taxes and state revenue sharing funds. The Town of Basile recognizes revenue in an amount equal 
to its proportionate share of the total contributions to the pension plan from these non-employer 
contributing entities. During the year ended June 30, 202 1, the Town of Basile recognized revenue as a 
result of su pport received from non-employer contributing entities of $7,869 for its part icipation in MERS. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Hesou rccs and Deferred lnOows of 
Resources Related to Pensions: 

At Ju ne 30, 2021 , the Town of 8asile reported a liability for MERS of $256,442, for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liabilities were measured as of June JO, 
2020 and the total pension liabili ties used to ca lculate the net pens ion liability were determined by actuaria l 
valuations as of that date . The Town of Basile's proportion of the net pension liability for the ret irement 
system was based on a projection of the fown of Basile's long-term share of contributions to the pension 
plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers. ac tullrially detennined. At June 
30, 2020, the Town of Basile's proportion for tviERS was 0.282978%. This renects a decrease for MERS of 
0.0 1355% from its proportion measured as of June 30.20 19. 

For the year ended June 30, 202 1, the Town of Basile recognized pension expense, for which th ere 
were no forfe itures, as fol lows: 

MERS 
Pension Expense 

$3 1,473 
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At June 30, 2021, the Town of Basile reported defeiTed out flows of resources and deferred 
int1ows o f resources related to pen sions from the following sources: 

i'VlffiS : Deferred Outnows 
of Resources 

Deferred lnOows 
of Resources 

Differences bet ween expected 
and actua l experience 

Chan ges in assumptions 
Net difference between projected 

and actual earnings on pension 

plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences 

between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions 

Cmployer contribution~ subsequent 
to measurement date 
Total 

$ 

$ 

$ ( 4,31 5) 

27.840 

7,948 (20, 136) 

38,795 
74,583 $ (24.45 1) 

During the year ended June 30, 2021. employer contributions totaling $38,795 were made 
subsequent to the measurement date for M £RS. These contributions <1re reponed as defeiTed outflows of 
resources <1nd wi ll be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2021. 
Other amounts reported <lS deferred outnows of resources and dcfeiTed inflows of resources related to 
pensions wi ll be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Actuarial Assump tions 

Year Ended June 30: 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
Total 

MERS 
$ (3, 178) 

4,640 
6,343 
4,078 

$ 11.883 

111e net pension liability was measured as the ponion of the present value of projected benefit 
payments to be provided through the pension plan to current act ive and in<lctive emp loyees that is 
anributed to those employees' past periods of service, less the amount of the pension p lan's fiduciary net 
position . The components of the net pension liability of MERS employers as o f June 30, 2020 are as 
fo llows: 

Total Pension Liabil ity 
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Total Net Pension Liab ility 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 

% oft he To tal Pension Liabilit y 

2019 
MERS Plan 13 

$ 766,087 
506.679 

$ 259,408 

66. 14% 

2020 
M ERS Plan 8 

$ 760.069 
503,627 

$ 256,442 

66.26% 

The Town of Basile's allocation is 0.282978% of the Total Net Pension Liabi l ity for MERS. 
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The towl pension liabilities for MERS in the June 30, 2020 actuarial valuations were 
detcnnined using the fo llowing actuarial assumptions: 

Actuarial cost method 

Expected remaining service lives 

Investment rate o f retu rn 

Inflatio n rate 

Salary increases, inlcuding 
inflation and meri t increases: 
-Ito 4 years ofservice 
-More than 4 years of service 

t\ nnuitant and 
beneficiary mortality 

Employ ee mortality 

Disabled lives mortality 

Entry Age Nonnal 

3 years for Plan 13 

~viERS 

6.95%. net ofinvestment expense 

2.500% 

7.4% - Plan 13 
4.9"/o- Plan 13 

PubG-2010(B) Healthy Retiree Table 
set equal to 120% for males and fem1les, 
each Adjusted using their res pective 
male and female M P2018 scales. 

PubG-2010(13) .Employee Table set eq ual 
to 120% for males and fema les, each 
adjusted using their respective male and 
female MP201S scales. 

PubNS-2010(13) Dis abled Retiree Table set 
equal to 120% fo r 1nales and females with 
the full generational M P20 18 scales . 

The M ERS act uarial assumptions used were based on the results of an experience study for the 
period July 1, 2009 through June 30. 20 14. 

The rorccasted long-tenn expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was detenn ined 
using a building-block method in which best- estimates ranges of expected fu ture real rates of return 
(expected retums, net of pension plan investment expense and int1ation) are developed for each major asset 
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the 
expected fu ture real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation and an adjustment for the effect or rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expected long-tem1 
rate ofretum forMERS is 7.0% for the year ended June 30,2020. 

13est est imatcs of arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class included in the target 
asset allocation for M.ERS as of June 30, 2019 are summarized in the following table: 

As set Class 
Equity 
Fixed Income 
Alternative~ 

Other 

Total 
Inflation 

Target Allocntions 
53% 

38% 
9% 

0% 

100% 

.E:<pected Nominal Return 
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The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability forM ERS was 7.95%. The projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contribut ions from plan members will be 
made at the cun-ent contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers wil l be made at 
the aciUarially determined rates approved by P£RSAC takin~ into consideration the recommendation of the 
actuary. Based on those assumpt ions, the net position of MERS was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. TI1erefore, the long-term expected rate of retum 
on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the £mploycr's Proportionate Sh~~rc of the Net Pension Liability to Chan ges in the 
Oiscou n 1 Rates 

The fo llowing table presents the Town of Basi le's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
using the discount rate of 6.95% for M£RS, as well as what the Town's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability would be if it were calcu lated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower 
(5.95% forME RS) or one percentage-poin t higher (7.95% for MERS) than the cun-ent rate: 

MERS 
1% Decrease 
$ 341.372 

Puyablc to the Pension Plan 

Current 
Discou nt 

$ 256.442 
l% Increase 
$ 184.579 

At June 30. 2021, payable to M ERS was $0 for June 2021 employee and employer legl'\ lly-required 
contributions. 

( 12) Natural Gas Contract 

The Town of Basile, under contract is required to purchase its natural gas from Louisiana Mutual 
Gas Corporal ion unless or until tenninated either by sell er or buyer upon twelve months prior wrillen 
notice. The Town purchased natural gas for the year ended June 30, 2021 in the amount of $32.876 of 
which $3,330 was owed for purchases for the month of June 30, 2021. 

( 13) Segment In formation for the Enterprise found 

The Town of Basile maintains one Enterprise fund with three departments which provide gas, 
water, and sewer services. Segment info rmation for the year ended June 30. 202 1, was as follows: 

Total 
Gas Water Sewer Ente rprise 

De12anment De)2artmen t DeQartment Fund 
Operating revenues $ 292,754 $ 43 1.291 $ 201,737 $ 925,782 
Operating expenses 163,385 227,900 156,210 547,495 
Operating income $ 129,369 $ 203,39 1 $ 45,527 $ 37&,287 
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( 14) Compensation of Town Officials 

( 15) 

A detail of compensation pa id to the mayor and Board of A ldenmm for the year ended June 30, 
2021, follows: 

Mark Denette, Mayor 22.442 
Aldermen: 
Cat ina Hebert 3,345 
Carmen Cortez 3,345 
Kenny Burgess 3,295 
K.risty Miller 3,295 
l.atoya Howze .3,295 

s 39,017 

Federallv Assisted Funds 

The town participated in federally assisted programs. These programs are audited in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards. 

(16) Concentration of Risks 

Concen1ra1ion of risks with respect to the town is subject to the conditions of the limited 
geographical area of the 10wn . 

( 17) Accounti ng Pronouncements 

The Government Accounting S1andards Board (GASB) has issued the fo llowing Statemenls which 
will become effec1ive in futures years as shown below: 

Statement No. 87, "Leases'' increases the usefulness of governments' financial statements by 
requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities l'or leases that previously were classified as 
operat ing leases and recogn ized as in nows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment 
provisions of the contract. It est11blishes a s ingle model for lease accounting based on the foundat ional 
principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underl ying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is 
required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset. and a lessor is required to 
recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inf1ow of resources, thereby enhancing 1he relevance and 
consistency of information about govemments' leasing activities. The requirements of this Statement are 
ef1'ectivc for fiscal year 202 I. 

( 18) Esti mates 

The preparation of financial statemen1s in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estima1es and assumpt ions that affect the reported amount of 
assets and liabil ities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the tinanciul statements 
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 
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( 19) Pending Litigation 
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Michael Thomas, et al vs. Town of l3asile. ct al. The potenlial financial exposure cannot be 
detenn ined at this time. 

No lan Cannouchc vs. She ll Oil Company, et al. The potential financial exposure cannot be 
detcmlined at this time. 

(20) lnterfund Activities 

Transfers to/from other funds at June 30, 2021, consist of the following: 

From the Uti lity Fund to the General fund for operations s 500.640 

From the Sales Tax Fund to the (.Jenera I Fund 123,380 

from the Sales Tax fu nd to the Utility Fu nd for operations 6,960 

From the Specia l Sales Tax Fund to the Utility Fund 42.740 

From the Special Tax Pund to the Debt Service Fu nd 55,070 

Total $ 728,790 

In general, transfers are used to (I) move revenues from the fund that collects the money to the fund that 
expends the money, (2) move receipts restricted or earmarked for debt services from the funds collecting 
the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments beoome due, and (3) use unrestricted 
revenues collected in a fund to provtde operating advnnces to other funds in accordance with budgetary 
authorizations. 

(21 ) Eva luation of Subsequent Events 

The Town has evalualed subsequent events through January 19, 2022, the date which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 
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Revenues: 

Taxt:s 
Licenses and permits 

Intergovernmenta l 
Fines and forfeits 

Miscellaneous 
Total revenues 

E.xpen ditures: 

Current-

General governmen t 

Public safety : 
Police 
Fire 

Streets and drainage 

Parks 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (defic iency) of 
revenu es over 

expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Insurance proceeds 

Operating transfers in 

Operating trans rers Ollt 
Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over e>ipend itures 

and other us es 

Fund balances. beginning 

F'und balances , ending 

TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
General fund 

Oudgetary Comparison Schedule 
Year Ended June 30,2021 

l3udset 
Original Final Actual 

$ \75.000 $ 175.000 $ 150,683 

45,000 45,000 71,970 

5,500 25,067 23,549 

50.000 50,000 58,800 

32,500 40,943 70.925 

308,000 336,010 375,927 

342,500 342.500 299.28 1 

360.500 380.067 397.783 
6,200 6,200 5,809 

206,350 202,673 168,379 

6,000 6,000 11 ,888 

53,000 65.120 11 1,280 
974,550 1,002,560 994,420 

(666,550) (666,550) (618,493) 

228,800 

577.000 642.000 624.020 

577,000 642,000 852,820 

(89.550) (24,550) 234,327 

51,75.1 25,817 25,817 

$ (37, 797) $ 1,267 $ 260.144 

See accompanying notes to Required Supplementary Jnfonnation. 
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Variance-· 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (24,317) 

26,970 
( 1.51 8) 

8,800 

29,982 
39,917 

43.219 

(17,716) 
391 

34.294 

(5,888) 

(46, 160) 
8,140 

48,057 

(17,980) 

(17,980) 

30.077 

$ 30.077 



Revenues: 
Taxes 

Total revenu es 

expenditures: 
Of1ice supplies 
Legal and professional 

Tot al expenditu res 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating trans fers in 
Operating tmns fers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
reven ues and other 
sources over C;q)end ilures 
and other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, endin g 

TOWN OF OASILE, I.OUISIA NA 
Special Revenue Fund· Sales Tax Fund 

13udget!lry Comparison Schedule 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 
Orisinal Final Actual 

$ 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 251,681 

200.000 200,000 251,681 

56 
2.600 

2,656 

200,000 200.000 249,025 

( 110,000) (100,000) (130.340) 

{110,000) (I 00,000) (130,340) 

90,000 100,000 118,685 

58,358 170,805 170,805 

$ 148,358 s 270,805 s 289,490 

Variance-
Favorable 

(Unfavornble) 

$ 51,681 
51,681 

(56) 
(2.600) 
(2,656) 

49,025 

(30,340) 

(30,340) 

18,685 

$ 18,685 

See acc01npanying notes to Required Supplemelllary lnfonnation. 
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Revenues : 
Taxes 

Total revenues 

£xpenduures: 
Misce llaneous 
Cap ita l out lily 

Total expenditures 

E.xccss (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditu res 

Ot her financing sources (uses ): 
Operating transfers in 
Opcmting transfers out 

Total other financing 
sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expend itures 
and other uses 

Fund balances. beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

TOWN OF OASIL£, LOUISIANA 
Special Revenue Fund- Special Tax found 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Year (;nded J u nc 30. 2021 

Dud get 
Ori~inal Final Actual 

s 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 117,977 
100,000 100,000 11 7.977 

100,000 100.000 11 7,977 

(55,000) (55,000) (97,810) 

(55,000) (55,000) (97,8 10) 

45.000 45,000 20,167 

57,886 57,785 57,785 

$ 102.886 $ 102,785 s 77,952 

Variance-
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 17,977 
17,977 

17,977 

(42,8 10) 

(42.810) 

(24,833) 

$ (24,833) 

See accompanying notes to Requ ired SupplemerHary Information. 
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TOWN OF BASILE. LOU ISIANA 
Notes to Required Supplementary In formation 

Note I . Legal Compliance - Budgets 

A . The Town follows these procedures in establ ishing the budgetary data 
reflected in these financial statements: 

I . n,e Town Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits same to 
Mayor and Board of A ldermen no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning 
of each fisca l yea~ 

2. A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified 
that the proposed budget is available for public inspection. J\1 the same time, a 
public hearing is called. 

3. A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days after 
publication of the call for the hearing. 

4. Af\er the holding of the publ ic hearin~ and completion of al l action 
necessary to linalia and implement the budget, the budget is adopted through 
passage of a resolut ion prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which 
the budget is being adopted. 

5. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one 
department, program or function to another or invo lv ing increases in 
expenditures resu lting ll·om revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the 
approval of the Board of Aldennen. 

6. A II budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each tiscal year. 

7. Budgets for all funds arc adopted on a basis consistent with generally 
accepted accounting principles of the United Stiltes of America. Budgeted 
amounts are as originally adopted or as amended from time to l ime by the Board 
of Aldermen. The budget was amended prior to the fiscal year and June 30, 
2021. 

Note 2. Stewardship. Compliilnce and Accou ntabi lity 

Excess of Expend itures over Appropriations. The following individual funds 
had actual expenditures in excess of appropriations for the year ended June 30, 
2021: 

13udget 

Original Final 

Sales Tax Fund $ $ 
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s 2,656 

Variance­

Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ (2..656) 



Pis cal 
Year 

(MERS2 
2021 
2020 
2019 
2018 
2017 
20 16 
2015 
2014 
2013 
2012 
20 11 
20 10 
2009 
2008 

Pension Plan 

TOWN OF BASILE.. LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Employer's Proponionate Share ofNet Pension Liabi lity 

Year Ended June 30,202 1 

Employer's 
Proportionate 
Share of! he 

Employer Employer Net Pension 
l'roponionate Proportionate Liability 

o f the Share of the Employer's (A ss et) as a 
Net Pens ion Net Pension Covered Percentage of 

Liability Liability EmpiO)'Ce It's Covered 
(A ss eQ (Asset) Payro ll Em~lo~ee Payroll 

0.282978 $ 256,442 s 250,290 102.45% 
0.296528 259,408 219.291! 118.29% 
0.349792 295.865 226.687 130.52% 
0.350800 264,588 320.557 82.54% 
0.361720 299,833 226,978 -13.21 % 
0.340048 231, 11 3 265.752 86.%% 
0.354325 166,354 244,665 67.90% 
0.040527 222,677 259,779 85 70% 

272.716 
297.050 
263,761 
260,548 
222, 711 
197,422 

Plan Fiduciary 
Net Posit ion 

as a Percentage 
oft he Total 

Pension Liability 
66.26% 
66.14% 
65.60% 
63.49% 

63.34% 
68.71% 
76.94% 
71.92% 

Changes of Assumptions -Changes of assumptions abom future economic or demographic factors 
or of other inputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amonization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided 
with pensions through the pension plan. These assumptions include the rate of investment return, monality of 
plan members, rate of salary increase, rates of retirement, rates of tcnnination, rates of disability, and various 
other factors that have an impact on the cost of the plan. 
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Fiscal Contractually 
Year Required 

~MERS) Contribution 
2021 $ 38.795 
2020 30,702 
2019 31.736 
20 18 35,26 1 
2017 24,968 
2016 25,236 
2015 23,243 
2014 22,579 
2013 21 ,81 7 
2012 23,764 
2011 17,804 
2010 17.587 
2009 15,033 
2008 13.326 

Pension Plan 

TOWN Of BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Employer's Pension Contributions 

Year Ended June 30. 202 1 

Contributions 
in Relation Employer's 

to Contractual Contribution Covered 
Required Deficiency Employee 

Con tribution (Excess) Payroll 
$ 38.795 $ s 250,290 

30.702 219,298 
31,736 226.687 
35,261 320,557 
24.968 226,978 
25,236 265.752 
23,243 244.665 

22,579 259,779 
21,817 272,716 
23.764 297,050 
17,804 263,761 
17,587 260,548 
15,033 222,7 11 
13,326 197,422 

Cont ributions 
as a Percent 

o f Covered 
Employee 

Pat ro ll 
15.500/o 
14.00% 
14.000/o 
11 .00% 
11 .00% 
9.50% 
9.50% 
8.69% 
8.00% 
8.00% 
6.75% 
6.75% 
6.75% 
6.75% 

Changes of Assumptions - Changes of assumptions rtbou\ future economic or demographic factors 
or of other inputs were recognized in pension expense using the straight-line amortization method over a 
closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided 
with pensions through the pension plan. These assumptions include the rate of investment return. mortality of 
plan members, rate of salary increase, rmes of retirement. rates of terminal ion, rates of disability, and various 
other factors that have an impact on the cost of the plan. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Ta:.es : 
Ad valorem 
f-ranchise 

Total taxes 

TOWN OF UASIL(, LOUIS IANA 
General r:'und 

Budgetary Compilrison Schedule of .Revenues 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Budget 

Original Fina l Actual 

$ 110,000 $ 110.000 $ 99,062 
65,000 65,000 51,621 

\75,000 175,000 150,683 

Licenses and pennits · occupation a I 45,000 45,000 71.970 

lntergovemmental: 
State of Louisiana . 

Beer tax 3,000 3.000 1,090 
Video poker 2,500 2,500 2,892 
Supplemen111l pay 1?.567 19.567 

Tot<~ l intergovenunental 5,500 25.067 23,549 

Fines and forfeits 50,000 50,000 58.800 

M iscellan cous: 
Grant 10.000 18,443 20,906 
Other 22.500 22,500 50,019 

Total miscellaneous 32,500 40,943 70.925 

Total revenues $ 308.000 $ 336,010 s 375,927 
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Variance -
Favorable 

(Un lilVorable) 

$ (10,938) 
(13,379) 
(24,317) 

26,970 

(!,910) 
392 

( 1,518) 

8,800 

2,463 
27,519 
29,982 

$ 3?,?17 
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TOWN OF BASil .I: LOlJISIANA 
G<.'flcr.tl Fund 

Uudgcwry Comparison Sdwduk ol" F..1.pcnditurc:o; 

Year Ended June 30. 202 1 

Variance-

Budl}:t Favorable 

Ori~nal final Acwal (Unfavorable) 

G cncral £()\'ernmcnt : 
Adv.:n ising and lc~:?l not ices $ 4.000 $ 4.000 $ 3.940 $ 60 
f)u cs and subst·nptions 1.000 1.000 250 750 

~ducation and travel 4.000 4,000 1,746 2,254 

Insurance 100.000 100.000 65,271 34,729 

M isccllancous 14 .500 14.500 18,4 14 (3.914) 

Office ~xpcnscs 20.000 20.000 18.996 1.004 

Poy roll ta>:es and rct ircmcnt 25.000 25.000 23.9911 1,006 

Prof~s ional fees 30.000 30.000 22,080 7.920 

Salaries 126,000 126.000 132.594 (6.594) 

Ut ilitks llnd telep hone 18,000 18.000 11 ,996 6,004 

Ttllal gcn~:rol government 342.500 342.500 299,281 43.219 

Public safety : 
Police depart rncnt -

t-:ducat j,m and trove I 3.000 3.000 7,08 1 (4,081) 

Gas, oil and maintenam'\: I 8.1100 18.000 22.793 (4, 793) 

M iscdla.ncous 705 (705) 

Pay roll I a,xcs and ret irt"menL 39.500 3'1,500 31.574 7.926 

Repair~ and maint cnanc\: supplies 15,000 15.000 31.6 I 2 (16.6 12) 

Salaries 260.000 279.567 287.700 (8, 133) 

Uniform$ 3.000 3.000 2.303 697 

U 1 ih11es and 1 clcp hon.: 22.000 22.000 14,015 7,985 

Tl>tal police ckpnn mcnt 360,500 380.067 3'J7.783 ( 17,7 16) 

Fir.: depan mcnt -
Geneml operations 4.700 4.700 5.237 (537) 

Cas. (Iii and main! cnam:~: uoo 1.50(} 572 928 

f'otal fire dcpurtment 6.200 6.200 5.809 391 

rotnl public saf(\)' 366,700 38<•.267 403,592 ( 17.325) 

Sl reet s and drai n<~gc: 

M iscellaniX'us 20.(>()0 8.4!10 2.838 5,642 

(ia~. oil and maintenance 16.500 16.500 20.7 16 (4.2 16) 

Salaries 85.000 85.()()(1 73.334 I 1.666 

Supplks 1,500 1.500 360 1. 1<10 

Repairs <~nd muintc:nam:c 27,000 35.443 30.5 11 4,932 

Payroll taxes and retir.:mcnt 21 ,75(1 2 1.750 I 1.1!06 9,944 

Street li~ting 34.000 34.000 28.814 5, 186 

l'otal str.xt:. nnd drainage 206.350 202.673 168,3 79 34,294 

Park E>.:po:nsc 6.000 6.000 I 1.888 (5,888) 

Cap ita I out Ill)' : 
l·:quipment & buildings 53,0()0 65. 120 Ill ,280 (46, 160) 

Total CI(JJ~ndit urc~ $ 974,550 $ 1,002,560 $ 994,420 $ 8, 140 

48 



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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TOWN Ofi3ASILE. LOUJSit\NA 
Nonmajor Governmental f-unds 

Co mbining 13a lance Sheet 
June 30, 2021 

Capital Project Debt Service 
rund Fund rota Is 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 897 s $ 897 

Total assets $ 897 $ $ 897 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ $ 

Due to other funds 
Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Restricted, debt service 
Assigned sen 897 
Unassigned 

Total fund balances 897 897 

Total liabilities and 1\md balances 897 $ $ 897 
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TOWN or 13;\SILE, LOUISIJ\NA 
Non major Co vern mental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
fund Balances 

Year Ended June 30, 202 1 

Capit<~l Project Debt Service 
Fund Fund Totals 

Revenues : 
Taxes $ $ $ 

Total revenues 

LIABJLIT IES AND rUND BALANCE 

Expenditures: 
O.ment-
General Govemmcnl 

Debt service-
Principal retirement 40,000 40,000 

Interes t p<~id 15,040 15,040 

Other 30 30 
Total expenditures 55,070 55,070 

Excess (defic iency) of revenues over 
expenditures (55,070) (55,070) 

Other financing sources (use~): 

Operating transfers in 55.070 55,070 
Openlling transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 55,070 55,070 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over e>.venditures and 
other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 897 897 

Fund balances, ending $ 897 $ $ 897 
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NONMAJOR CAPITA L PROJECT FUN DS 

Capital project funds are used to account for specilic revenues that are assigned to expenditures for particular 
purpose. 

Capital ProJeCt f7 und 

To account for receipts and expenditures associated with the construc tion or capital proj ects. 
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TOWN OF RA SILl~. LOUIS! ANA 
Non major Governmental Funds - Capitnl Projects r und 

l3alance Sheet 

ASSErS 

Cash 
Investments 

Total assets 

U ABIU OES AND FUND l3ALANCE 

Liabilit tcs: 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances : 
Assigned 

Unass igned 
Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

June 30, 2021 

897 

$ 897 

$ 

897 

897 

897 
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TOWN OP BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Q)vemmcntal Funds ·Capital Projects fund 

Statement of Revenues. E.'l)end itures,llnd Changes in Fund Balance 
Year Ended June 30.2021 

Revenues : 
Ta»::S 

Total revenues 

£"q>enditures : 
Miscellaneous 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tmnsfcrs out 

Total other finllncing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures and 
other uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund ba la nces, ending 

$ 

897 

897 
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NONM I\JOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-tenn 
debt principal, interest and related costs. 

Debt Service Fund 

To account for payment of principal, interest and related costs of debt. 
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ASSETS 

Cas h 
In vestments 

Total assets 

TOWN Of l31\SILE, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Governmental f unds- Debt Service 

13alance Sheet 

June :10, 2021 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accn.cd liabilit ies 
Due to o ther funds 

Total liabilities 

fund balances: 
Res tric ted. debt service 

Unassigned 
Total fu nd balances 

Total liabilit ies and fund balances 

$ 

$ 

56 



TOWN OF OASILE, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Governmenta l Funds - Oebt Service fund 

Statemen t or Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Year Ended June 30, 202 1 

Revenues: 
Miscellaneous interest $ 

Total revenu~s 

E."J)enditu res: 
Debt service-
Principle retirement 40,000 

Interest charges 15,040 
Other 30 

To t <~ I expenditures 55,070 

Excess (deftciency) of revenues over (55,070) 
expenditures 

Other financing sou rces (uses): 
Operating transfers in 55.070 
Operating transfers ou t 

Total other financing sources {uses) 55,070 

£xcess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over e:q>enditures and 
other uses 

Fund ba lances, beginning 

fund balances, ending $ 
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TOWN OF AASILC, LOUISIA NA 

Enterprise Fund 

Utility fun d 

Departmental Analys is o fOperatin g Reve nues and E.'<J'enses 

Year Ended June J O, 2021 

\.enem l and 

To tals Qls Wate r Sewe r Administ rative 

Opera\ ing revenues: 

Customer service charges s 882, 752 $ 279.41 6 $ 412,357 $ 190,979 $ 

Connection charges 16.847 5.222 7,4 13 4,212 

De linquent cha rges 19.077 5,914 8.394 4.769 
Miscellaneous 7, 106 2,202 3, 127 1,777 

To ta l operating revenues 925.782 292,754 431 ,291 201,737 

Operat ing expenses : 

Salaries 73,238 68,948 4,290 
Payro ll taxes and reti rement 7,411 7,075 336 
Ins urance 30,291 30,291 
Repairs , maintenance and s u pplies 106,642 16,609 13.495 76,538 
Gas and wa ter purchased 150,533 32,876 117,657 
Deprecial ion 120,055 13,942 62,564 43,549 
Office expense 2.994 2,994 
Telephone and utilities 27.671 3,470 3, 107 21,094 
Auto expenses and travel 4,153 4,153 
Dues 1.301 1,301 
Profess io na l fee~ 5, 575 5.575 
Bad debts 282 282 
M iscellaneou s 17,349 1,830 15.519 
A llocation of genera l and ad min is lrat ive 

expenses 18,635 26,451 15,029 (60, 11 5) 

To1al operating expenses 547,495 163,385 227,900 156,210 

Net opera1ing income 378.287 $ 129,369 $ 203,391 $ 45,527 $ 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 

Interest income I 19 
Interest expens e (:!4,360) 
Grant revenue 181 ,952 
Nonemployer pe ns ion contribution 1,889 
Miscellaneous (436) 

To ta l nonoperating expenses 159,164 

Income (loss ) before o perating 
trans fers 53 7,451 

Opera ting transfers in (out): 

Operating transfers in 49.700 

Operating t ra ns fcrs out (500,640) 
Total operating transfers (450,940) 

Net income (loss) 86,511 

Net pos ition. beginning 2,209,846 

Net positio n, end ing s 2,2%,357 
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COMPLIANCE, lNTERNAL CONTROL 

ANI) 

OTHEn INFORMA TJON 
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SHIRLEY VIGE. JR .. C.P.A. 
fRANK G. TUJAGUE. C.P.A. 
DOMINIQUE M. NOEL C.P.A. 

VIGE, TUJAGUE ~NOEL 
A CORPORATION OF CERnflEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

151 N. Z!.IP STREET 
P. 0. BOX 1006 

EUNICE. LOUISIANA 70535 
TELEPHONE: 

337-457·9324 
FAX: 

337-457·8743 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON lNTF:RNAL CONTROL OYER f-INANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COM PLIANCF. AN D OTH ER M 1\TTERS BASED ON AN AU DIT Or 

f iNANCIAL STATEMENTS PERPORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING 
ST;JNO;t RDS 

The Honorable Mark Denette 
and Members of the Board of Alderman 
Town of 8asile, Loui siana 

We have audited , in accordance with the aud iting standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing S!ondards 
issued by the Comptroll er ( ieneral of the United States, the fi nancial statements of the governmental 
activities, the bus i ness-lype activities, each major fund, and th e aggrega te remaining fund in fo rmat ion of 
Town of Basile, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30. 202l, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise Town of Uasilc, Louisiana's basic financial statements 
and have issued our report thereon dated January 19. 2022. 

Internal Control Ovt'•· Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements. we considered Town of Basile, 
Louisiana's internal control over fi na ncial repon ing (i nternal control) to detenn ine the audit procedures 
that are appropri ate in the circumstances fo r the purpose of exp ress ing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of express ing an opinion on the effectiveness o f Town of Basile, 
Louisiana's inte rnal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Town of 
Basile, Louisiana 's intemal control. 

A deficiency in infernal co111rol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the nonnal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A materia/weakness is a deficiency. or a co1nbination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a materia l misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented , or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a lll aterial weakness, yet impot1ant enough to merit at1ention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the lirst paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identi fy <1 ll deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or sign ificant deficiencies and therefore, material "''eaknesses or signilicant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identi fied. Given these limitCJ tions, du ring our audit we did not ident ify any 
deficiencies in interna l control that we consider to be materi al weil knesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. We di d identify certain de fi ciencies in internal control, described 
in the accompanyin g schedule of findings and responses as items #202 1-00 I through #202 1-004 that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 
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Compliance aod Other Maltcrs 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Town of Basile., Louisiana's financial statements 
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests or its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the detennination of financial sta tement amounts. However, prov id ing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to 
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and responses as items #2021-00 I through #202 1-004. 

Town of Basile, Louisiana's Response to Findings 

Town of Basile, Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and quest ioned costs . Town of Basile, Louisiana's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal 
control or on compliance. This repor1 is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Govemmem Auditing Slandards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

v~~ ~ dnoJ 
Vige, Tujague & J. CPA's 
Eunice, Louisiana 
Janunry 19, 2022 
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TOWN OF I3ASJLE. LOUISI ANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

We have audited the financial statements of Town of Basile as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021. and have 
issued our report thereon dated January 19, 2022. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the financial 
statements as of June 30, 202 I. resulted in an unmodified opinion. 

Section I. Summary of Audit or's Reports 

a. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the f-inancial Statements 

Internal Control 
Material Weaknesses 
Compliance 

Yes _1L_ No Significant Deficiencies _1L Yes No 

Noncompliance Material to Financial Statement_ Yes ...1L No 

b. Federal Awards 

None 

Section II. Financia l Stat ement Findings 

#2021-00 I - Segregation of Duties 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

In reviewing the internal control structure, we noted inadequate segregation of dutie~ 
existed in all areas of the financial cycle. 

Segregation of conflicting duties within accounting functions is a basic internal control. 

Inadequate segregation of duties exists due to the limited number of personnel 
performing the administrative functions. Due to lack of resources, the Town is unable to 
implement a segregated system of intemal control. 

Inadequate segregation of duties within the accounting functions. 

Based upon the si7.e of the operation and the cost-benefit of additional personnel, it may 
not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties. 

The Town does not believe that is would be cost beneficial or possible with the lirn ited 
resources available to create a segregated accounting environment. 

#2021-002 - Revenue Refunding Bonds Debt Service 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

The Town did not deposit the required amounts of the property tax necessary to fund the 
revenue refunding bonds sinking fund requirements. 

The bond ordinance requires !hat in order that the principal of and the interest on the 
Oonds will be paid in accordance with their tenns and for the other objects and purposes 
hereinafter provided, the Issuer covenants that all of the avails or proceeds derived from 
the levy and collection of the Tax shall continue to he deposited daily as the same may be 
collected, in the Special Tax Pund. The Special Tax f'und shall constitute a dedicated 
fund of the Issuer. from which appropriations and expenditures by the Issuer shall be 
made solely for the purposes designated in the propos it ion authorizing the levy of the 
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Cause : 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

TOWN OF BASILE. LOUISIJ\NJ\ 
Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 

Year £nded June 30. 2021 

Tax. Out of the funds on deposit in the Special Tax Fund, the Issuer shall first pay all 
reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collection and administration of the Tax. 
Arter payment of such costs and expenses the remaining moneys in the Speci<tl Tax f-und 
( the "Net Tax Collections") shall be administered and used in the following order of 
priority and for the following express purposes: 

The maintenance of the Sinking Fund, heretofore established, suf ficient in amount to pay 
promptly and ful ly the principal of and the interest on the Bonds and any Additional 
Parity Bonds, as they severally become due and payable, by transferring from the Special 
Tax Fund to the Sinking Fund, annually in advance on the I st day of each M arch of each 
year, a sum, which together with any existing <~moun ts in the Sinking Fund as of such 
date, shall be equal to the total debt service required to pay principal and interest as the 
same respectively become due in such year. 

''Tax'' means the specia l tax of nineteen and ninety-five one-hundredths ( 19.95) mills on 
the dollar assessed valuation of ull property situated within the limi ts of the Jssuer for a 
period of twenty (20) years, beginning with the year 2008 and ending w ith the year 2028 
for the purpose of acquisition, construction, improvement, maintenan ce and operation of 
public improvements and all activities incidental thereto. 

The Town personnel was not aware of the sinking fund requirements. 

The Town is not in compliance with the bond ordinance requiring sinking fund deposits. 

We recommend that the Town comply with the debt service fund requirements. 

The Town will comply with the debt service fund requirements in the future. 

#202 1-003 - Budget Variance 

Condition: 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

There was a violation of the Louisiana Govemment Budget Act. Expenditures of the 
Sales Tax Fund exceeded budgeted appropriations by an amount greater than 5%. 

When total actual expenditures exceed total budgeted expenditures by 5% or more and/or 
when totnl revenues fai l to meet total budgeted revenues by 5% or more or there has been 
a change in operation upon which the or iginal adopted budget was developed. the Town 
shall <~ dopt a budget amendment in an open meeting to reflect such a change. 

The Town did not properly amend the budget for expenditures paid out of the Snlcs Ta>­
Funcl . 

Failure to properly amend the budget results in variances beyond the 5% of budgeted 
expenditures incurred. 

We recommend that the Town make the necessary amendments to the budget prior to 
year end for changes in revenues and expenditures incurred . 

The Town accepts and agrees with the recommendation as presented. 
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TOWN Of BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Findings and Responses (Continued) 

Year Ended June 30. 2021 

#2021-004 - Late Audit Submission 

Condition : 

Criteria: 

Cause: 

Effect: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

The audit report was not complete or submined to the Louisiana Legislat ive Auditor's 
office wi th in six mon th s of the en tities fisc<tl year end. 

The audit report should be completed and subm ined to the Louisiana Legislat ive 
Auditor 's office wi th in six months of the c lose o f the entities fiscal year end. 

The entity was unable to prov ide the necessary infonnation to the auditor in a timely 
manner. 

The audit was not complete or submitted to the Legislative Auditor by the December 31, 
2021 deadline. 

We recommend that the Town provide the necessary information to the reviewer in a 
timely manner to ensure thm the audit is completed and submined by the required 
deadline. 

The Town accepts and agrees with the recommendation as presen1ed. 

Section Ill. Summary of Other Audit Results 

I. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion of the financial statement of Town of Basile, 
Louisiana. 

2. There was no single audit required under OM B Circular A-133. 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Status of Prior Years 

Schedule of Findings and Responses 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

#2020-00 I Segregation of Duties 

Condition: 

Recommendation : 

Response : 

Status: 

Due to the small number of employees, the town did not have an adequate segregation of 
functions within the accounting system. 

Based upon the size of the operation and the cost-benefit of additional personnel, it may 
not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties. 

No response is considered necessary. 

This finding was repeated for June 30, 2021 as #202 1-00 I. 

#2020-002 Revenue Refunding Bonds Debt Service 

Condition: 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

Status: 

The Town did not deposit the required amounts of the property lax necessary to fund the 
revenue refunding bonds sinking fund requirements. 

We recommend that the Town comply with the debt service fund requirements. 

The Town will comply with the debt service fund requirements in the future. 

This tin ding was repeated for June 30. 202 I as #202 I -002. 

#2020-003 Budget Variation 

Condition : 

Recommendation: 

Response: 

Status: 

There was a violation of the Louisiana Government Budget Act. Expenditures of the 
Saks l'ax Fund exceeded budgeted appropriations by an amount greater than 5%. 

We recommend that the Town make the necessary amendments to the budget prior to 
year end for changes in revenues and expenditures incurred. 

The Town accepts and agrees with the recommendation as presented. 

This finding was repeated for June 30 , 2021 as J/2021-00J. 
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Name 

Mark Denelle 

Cam1en Conez 

La10ya Howze 

Kristy Miller 

Catina Hebert 

Kenny Burgess 

TOWN OF 13t\SILE, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Mayor and A ldemmn 
Year Ended June:' 30. 2021 

Office and Tenn Address and Telephone 

Mayor P.O. Bo;-; 538 
2022 13asile. LA 70515 

337-789-6276 

Aldennan 1430N Mildred Ave. 

2022 Basile, LA 70515 
337-789-0014 

Alderwoman P.O. Box 824 
2022 13as ile. LA 70515 

337-305-5977 

Alderwoman 2720 W. Stagg A venue 
2022 13as ile, LA 70515 

337-247-2 I 71 

Alderwoman P.O. Box 811 
2022 Basile, LA 70515 

337-466-0797 

Alderman 2135 Dr. B. Deshotel Avenue 

2022 Basile, lA 70515 
337-446-8162 
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Compensation 

22,442 

3,345 

3,295 

3.295 

3.345 

3,295 

$ 39,0 17 



TOWN OF UASILE. LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Meters and Ra1es and Accounts Receivable 

Year Ended June 30, 202 1 

Total Wa1er Meters 

Meiers ~ .. 783 

Meiers 2" 23 

Meiers 4'' 3 

Meters I '' _2 

TOTAL 811 

Water Rates 

Effective 05/0 I / 19 to Current 

Residential rates $2 1.00 First 2000 Gallons $5 .00 Per Thousand After 
Commercial rates $23.00 Firsl 2000 Gallons $6.00 Per Thousand Aller 

Customer Oeposils 

EITeclivc 8!11109 

Renters: 

Homeowners: 

150- Gas 
!00 - Water 

100 - Gas 
!00 - Wmer 

Amounls Receivable (Water, Gas, Sewer) 

Days 

0-30 
31-60 
61-90 

Residential Users- 753 
Commercial Users- 58 

Amounts 

$ 95,665 
1,273 
4,997 

$ 101,935 
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TOWN OF BASil.. £, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Insurance 

Year Ended June JO. 202 I 

Insurance Coverage L imits Policy Period 

CNA Employee $300.000 I 1116/20-1 I I I 6/2 I 
Insurance Dishonesty $140.000 1/03/21 - 1/03/22 

Bond 

Lloyd's Auto $1,500,000 9/ 13/20 - 91 I 312 I 
Lane & 
Associates 

LA Risk Commercial Premises $500,000 5101121- 5/0 l /22 
Management General Medical $ 10,000 
Agency Liability Fire $ 50,000 

LA Risk Police $500,000 5101/21 - 5101/22 
Management Comprehensive 
Agency Liability 

LA Risk Publ ic 
Management OlT1cials 
Agency Errors I Omissions $500,000 510 121 - 510 1/22 

LA Workers' Workers Statutory 110 1121 - 1/0 I /22 
Compensation Compensation 
Corporation 

Lloyd's Ouilding & Equipment $1 ,018.600 RIO 1/20- 8/0 J /2 1 
Lane & Jnlnnd Marine $25.000 9/24120- 9/ 24/2 I 
Associates 
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Mark Denette, Mayor 
Pt:riod: 12 Months 

Salary 
Benefits - retirement 

TOWN OF 11ASIL[, LOUISIANA 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to 

Agency Head or Chief Executive Oflicer 

$22,442 
844 

Year Ended June 30. 2021 
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TOWN OF BASILE, LOUISIANA 
Justice System Funding Schedule- Collecting/Disbursing Enti ty 

As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Session 
Cash Basis Presentation 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Beginning Balance of A mounts Collected (i.e. cash on hand) 

Add: Collections 
Criminal Court Costs/fees 
Criminal fines- Other 
Service/Collect ion Fees (i.e. 3rd party service fee) 
Subtotal Co ll ections 

Less: Disbursements To Governments & Nonprofits: 

LA Common Law Enforcement - Criminal Fines Other 
LA Supreme Court - Cri minal fines Other 
CMIS, Judicial Adm . Supreme Court - Criminal Fines Other 
LDH-TH SCI Trust Fund- Criminal Fines Other 
Acadiana Crime Lab- Criminal Fines Other 

Less: Amounts Reta ined by Collecting Agency 
Criminal Fines Other 
Coun Costs 

Less: Disbursements to lndividuals/3rd Party Collection or 
Processing Agencies 

Witness Fees 
Payments to 3rd Par£y Collection/Processing Agencies 

Subtotal Disbu rsements/Rctainagc 

Total: Ending Balance of Amounts Collected but not 
Disbursed /Re ta ined (i.e. cash on hand) 

Other Information: 
Ending Balance ofTotal Amounts Assessed but not yet 
Collected (i.e. receivable balance) 
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First Six 
Mooth Period 

E nded 

12/31/20 
$ 

$ 

$ 

12,525 
15,730 

1,222 

29,477 

439 
80 

165 

95 
3,440 

15,730 
8,215 

91 
1,222 

29,477 

Second Six 

Montb Period 
Ended 

06/30/21 
$ 

$ 

$ 

)8,015 

20,852 

1,434 
40,301 

606 
114 
230 
195 

3,921 

20,852 
12,809 

140 

l ,434 

40,301 



Receipts From: 

TOWN OF BASILE, LOlHSlANA 
Justice System Funding Schedule- Receiving Entity 
As Required by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Session 

Cash Basis Presentation 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

First Sh 
Month Period 

Ended 12/31/20 

Evangeline Parish District Allorney- Asset Forfeiture $ 

Subtotall~eceipts $ 

Ending Balance of Amounts Assessed but Not Received $ 
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Second Six 

Mootb Period 
Ended 06/30/21 

$ 1,092 

$ 1,092 

$ 



MAYOR 
Mark DeneHe TOWN OF BASILE 

CLERKS 
Heather Putnam-Lantz 

Page Bertrand 

VIGE, TUJAGUE & NOEL, CPA'S 
P. 0. BOX I 005 
EUNICE. LA 70535 

RE: Management Response 

32l I RAILROAD STREET 
P.O. BOX 308 

BASILE, LA 705 15-0308 
c lerk@town ofb<~si I e. com 
PHONE: 337-432-6693 

FAX: 337-432-5448 

TOWN COUNCIL 

Kenny 13urgess 
Catina Hebert 
Latoya Howze 
Kristy Miller 

Carmen Cortez 

The following are our responses to your recommendations we received in the Town's Audited Financial Statement 
as of June 30, 202 I . 

2021 -00 l Segregation of Duties 

We are aware of and have evaluated this inadequacy and concluded that the related costs versus benefits 
to be achieved do not justify the additional personnel it would require to establish an adequate segregation 
of duties. However. we will try to segregate duties as much as possible with the existing statT. 

2021 -002 - Revenue Refunding Bonds Debt Service 

The Town will comply with the debt service fund requirements in the future. 

202 1-003 - Budget Varian ce 

We recommend that the Town rnake the necessary amendments to the budget prior to year end for changes 
in revenues and expenditures incurred. 

2021 -004 - Late Audit Submission 

We recommend that the Town provide the necessary information to the reviewer in a timely manner to 
ensure that the audit is completed and submitled by the required deadline. 

~-
Mark Denene, Mayor 

This institution is an equal opponuniry provider. 

http:townofb<tsile.com



